From: Dey, Debbie On Behalf Of Brett, Thomas
Sent: Friday, September 02, 2016 1:00 PM

To: Fred Cass <fcass@airdberlis.com>

Cc: 'Sidlofsky, James C.' <JSidlofsky@blg.com>
Subject: EB-2016-0025

BOMA would like to obtain copies of proper curriculum vitae of Brian Bentz and Max Cananzi, the
appointed CEO of Holdco, and President of the Mergeco.

The material we have received to date deals mainly with the awards and outside voluntary positions the
two men currently hold outside their companies. BOMA would like to see conventional CVs, in the
format filed on behalf of witness panel members and for Peter Gregg.

This material is both relevant and important to the merger proceeding; for, as you know, whether a
utility merger will help or harm ratepayers is dependent in part on the capabilities of the new senior
management team.

If any other members of the thirteen executive positions, which the applicants define as the group that
report directly to one of Messrs. Bentz, Cananzi, or Gregg, have been filed as of today, please include
similar CVs for them.

Providing these documents before the hearing commences will make the hearing more efficient.

Thank you for your assistance.

fﬂgler Tom Brett

. Fogler, Rubinoff LLP
rubinoff | cawes
77 King Street West
Suite 3000, P.O. Box 95
TD Centre North Tower
Toronto, ON M5K 1G8
Direct: 416.941.8861
Main: 416.864.9700
Toll Free: 1.866.861.9700
Fax: 416.941.8852
Email: tbrett@foglers.com
foglers.com
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